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As a piece of archtecture, the Alden House in Union is fraught with 
contradictions. It is a transitional piece, part Colonial, part Federal 
and ranks as the earliest surviving example of the latter style left in 
Maine. It is notable for the high quality of its, decorative detail, 
hand carved in wood by its builder, Ebenezer Alde'n. This detail exists 
as an excellent example of the American practice of adapting English 
models that characterized so much of Colonial and post-Colonial building.

The house is rectangular in shape with a lean-to and a projecting 
1% story ell on the east side. Its 2^ stories are covered by a gabled roof 
topped off by two symmetrically placed chimnies on the ridge. The 
building is constructed of brick between heavy timber studding and is 
covered with thin clapboards. The corners of the building, with the 
exception of the northeast, are marked with elaborate quoins. The 
cornice is unobtrusive, worked with a dentil molding. The whole structure 
is painted white, while the shatters, which flank all but the east windows, 
are black. The windows of the main block, except those in the gables, are 
of equal size being sash hung with large panes in a six over six configuration,

There are three principal facades. That to the South faces the 
road and contains the main entrance. It is of a traditional five-bay sheme 
scheme with the two outer windows on each floor grouped in close proximity, 
flanking a central bay which contains the door and above a window. The 
North facade is more Federal in character, its similar fenestration being 
quite regular in interval. The West front is composed of three bays 
symmetrically grouped under a pediment containing two small shuttered 
windows. The lean-to projects from the right half of the east front. 
To it, beyond a line marked by the North wall of the house, is attached 
the 1% story gabled ell that projects towards the north, forming a sort 
of court at the back of the house. The interior wall of the ell features 
a door, two flanking windows and, near the end double doors of what is now 
a garage.

As noted, Ebenezar Alden was a master woodcarver, employed previous 
to the construction of his own home at Montpelier. It is probable that 
Alden 1 s house owes several features to the original Montpelier, including 
the quoins, but nost notably the principal doors which are the most obvious 
ornaments of the exterior.• They resemble in form the "Venetian Door" 
of the bow front of Montpelier and most likely derive from examples 
supplied by William Pjaan in his Practical House Carpenter, London, 1794. 
The north door, however is apparently a Greek Revival replacement of a 
later date. The front door is flanked by Doric pilasters and is surmounted 
by an elaborate broken pediment, similar to one shown in Plate 40 of 
Pain's book. This feature enframes a delicate semi-circular fanlight. 
The central door of the west facade is similar, though its broken pediment 
is more simply detailed. It, too, appears to be a Pain derivative. 
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The general arrangement of the interior reflects a traditional 
central hall four room plan with fireplaces located in the central, 
longitudinal partitions. This plan is modified slightly by the 
addition of a narrow passage connecting the west door with the central 
hall. On the first floor this arrangement produces two large squarish 
rooms on the east side, the dining room and original kitchen, and on 
the west side, two narrower sitting rooms. The fireplaces of these two 
smaller rooms lie on either side of the narrow auxiliary passage, their 
flues being joined into one stack before emerging from the roof. The 
stairs rise in the front of the hall on the right.

The principal rooms of the first floor are finished with cornices 
of irgely Adamesque detail as are the doors and chair rails. The dining 
room features recessed window seats. Both the dining room and south 
parlor contain elaborate mantels, which are flush with the walls. That 
in the dining room is clearly derived from plate 70 of Pain, though 
modified in that it lacks the garland and pastoal scene on the central 
panel shown in the original model. The South parlor mantel is a 
simplification of plate 86, and does not include elaborate carving on its 
flanks and lintel. The two other fireplaces of the first floor are 
finished with simple shelf mantels and are set flush into partially 
paneled walls, further evidence of lingering colonial tradition. The 
chimney piece of the original kitchen contains a wide hearth and two
Dutch ovens.

/

In 1965^1968 the present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Marcus, pain- 
stakenly restored the house. Utilizing some of Alden's original tools, 
cornices and other carvings were skillfully restored when necessary. 
Several fireplaces were reopened with facings rebuilt with bricks found 
in the barn and other places around the premises. The lean-to and 
ell were tastefully remodeled utilizing as much as possible, the original 
beams and floors with the interior walls encased in wide paneling and 
plaster.
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The Ebenezer Alden house at Union remains one of the earliest surviving 
examples of Federal style architecture in Maine exhibiting the refinement 
of detail characteristic of the period. It is a notable example of provincial 
architecture, relying for decorative example on plan books, in this case 
William Pain's Practical House Carpenter published in London in 1794. Its 
construction date of 1797 makes it a most remarkable and advanced structure 
in a town that was settled barely a generation earlier (1774) and was, at 
the time, still largely wilderness.

Its builder, Ebenezer Alden, was a sixth generation deseendent of 
John and Priscilla Alden of Plymouth Colony, and a native of Middleboro, 
Massachusetts. He came to nearby Thomaston in 1792. Here Alden was 
employed for two years as a wood carver, completing some of the interior 
decoration over doors, windows, mantels, etc., at Montpelier, the summer 
estate of General Henry Knox, Washington's SEcretary of War. Alden 
removed to Union in 1795, building himself a small house and shop (1797) 
that was Union's first general store. This was but the first of his 
dozen or so business ventures in the Union area, most notable of which 
was his potash works in South Union which produced several tons of lye per 
year. Alden was Union's second postmaster, serving in that position 
for 32 years (1813-45).

The house itself is largely a product of Alden's own hand. On the 
site he constructed a brickyard to fabricate bricks for the chimnies and 
walls. Alden personally carved all the finish detail in wood, utilizing 
tools that he had formerly employed at Montpelier.

Local history maintains that Alden became a personal friend of General 
Knox during his employment at the General's estate and that Knox was an 
occasional visitor to the Alden home. Tradition holds that it was there 
at a banquet on the lawn in the summer of 1806 that Knox swallowed a 
chicken bone which lead to a throat infection that was the ultimate cause 
of his death in October of that same year.

Alden was a bachelor when he built his spacious home. He returned 
to Massachusetts in 1799, where he married Patience Gilmore ofFranklin.
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The couple returned to Maine, ultimately to produce twelve children. 
Alden died in 1862 at the age of 88. The home remained in the family 
until it was sold in 1965.


